
 
 
 

 

Freedom of Information Act 2000 disclosure log entry 

Reference 
16-17253 

Date sent 
12/12/2016 

Subject 
IT Staff, Suppliers, Storage 

Details of enquiry 

Under the Freedom of Information Act (2000), I ask you to kindly provide answers to the following 
questions: 

 The total number of IT staff employed by the organisation 

 
 Please list and provide contact details for the IT senior management team including CIO, IT 

Director and Infrastructure Architects if applicable 

 
 Please confirm your current primary storage vendors and replacement/refresh dates.  

 
 Please confirm your current backup/data recovery vendors and replacement/refresh dates. 

 
 Please confirm your server vendor and replacement/refresh date 

 
 Please confirm data centre refresh date.  

 
 Please confirm the amount of used storage and number of virtual / physical servers.  

 
 Please confirm if you are utilising desktop virtualisation technologies and if so how many users 

do you provide services for? 

 
 Please confirm which hypervisor you are currently using?  

 
 Total available budget for IT infrastructure for FY16/17 and FY17/18. 

 



 
 
 

Response Sent 
Your request for information, as detailed in your email below, has been considered, in line with the 

requirements of the  and the information requested is as follows: 

 

1. The total number of IT staff employed by the organisation 

20 
 

2. Please list and provide contact details for the IT senior management team including CIO, IT 
Director and Infrastructure Architects if applicable 

David Wyndham Lewis – IM&T Director 
 

3. Please confirm your current primary storage vendors and replacement/refresh dates. 

N/A 
 

4. Please confirm your current backup/data recovery vendors and replacement/refresh dates. 

Barracuda,  June 2018 
 

5. Please confirm your server vendor and replacement/refresh date 

Dell. on going 

 
6. Please confirm data centre refresh date.  

N/A 

 
7. Please confirm the amount of used storage and number of virtual / physical servers. 

6Tb. 30 virtual servers. 6 physical servers. 
 

8. Please confirm if you are utilising desktop virtualisation technologies and if so how many users 
do you provide services for? 

No 
 

9. Please confirm which hypervisor you are currently using? 

Hyper-V 

 
10. Total available budget for IT infrastructure for FY16/17 and FY17/18. 

FY16/17      £300,000.  
FY17/18      £250,000 

 


